
P.O. Box 43 
Arbuckle, CA 95912 

Ph 707/318-7369 • Fax 530/331-0809 • e-mail karl@kdmanagement.us     
    

   

 
Cortina Community Services District 
PO Box 43 
Arbuckle CA 95912 
 
Karl Drexel, General Manager 
(707) 318-7369 
karl@kdmanagement.us  

 

 
 

Rod Bradford, Chairman 
  Dolores Gomez, Vice Chair 

Kimberly Valles, Director 
Victor Zarate, Director  

Lacey Gimple, Director 
 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

Arbuckle Golf Course 
5918 Hillgate Rd, Arbuckle, CA 95912 

September 25, 2023, at 6 pm 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISH QUORUM: 
 Cortina CSD Board of Directors Roll Call:  President: Bradford____ Members: Gomez _____ Valles _____  
 Zarate _____ Gimple_____ 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS: (Each speaker is limited to two minutes)   
Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time to attend this meeting and provide comments 
on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter 
within the District’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board 
cannot act on an item unless it was noticed on the agenda.   

4. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted in one motion.  
Any item may be removed for discussion at the request of the Board or the Public. 

a) Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting July 24, 2023  
b) Ratification of July-August 2023 Disbursements 
c) Approval of September Payables 
d) Review YTD Financials 

5. DISCUSSION / REPORTS: ACTION ITEMS: 
a) Discuss the Community Facilities District dismantle and LAFCo approval. 
b) Review and adopt Resolution 23-24-02 regarding holding virtual meetings. 
c) Review and discuss the Colusa County Hazard Mitigation Plan revisions. 
d) Review and approve 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 Audited Financial Statements and Management 

Letter 
6. CORRESPONDENCE, STAFF and BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: Updates and New Business  

a) Form 700;s and Ethics and Harassment training.  
7. ADJOURNMENT:  

Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the 
public for free in advance of the meeting by any of the following options:   

• A paper copy mailed pursuant to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees. 
• An electronic copy received by email. Note – if you would like electronic copies, please email the 

General Manager at karl@kdmanagement.us prior to the Board meeting.   
• On the CSD Website on the Friday proceeding each regular meeting date. A limited amount of 

meeting materials will also be available at the meeting. The next Cortina CSD Board Meeting is 
scheduled to be held on October 23, 2023 at 6:00 pm at the Arbuckle Golf Club   

mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us
mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR   
 
 



 
 
Cortina Community Services District 
P.O. Box 43 
Arbuckle, CA 95912 

DIRECTORS 
Rod Bradford, Chair  

Dolores Gomez, Vice-Chair 
Kimberly Valles, Director 

Victor Zarate, Director 
Lacey Gimple, Director 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

 
July 24, 2023 at 6:00 pm 

 
Minutes 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Board President Rod Bradford called the meeting to order at 6:10 pm via 
Zoom 

ROLL CALL – Present via Zoom were board members Rod Bradford, Dolores Gomez, Victor 
Zarate, and Lacey Gimple. Kimberly Valles was absent. Also present, General manager, Karl 
Drexel of KD Management Services, LLC. 

2. PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE – Rod Bradford led the Pledge of Allegiance  

3. PUBLIC COMMENT – No public comment  
 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 
The consent Calendar was presented for the approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
June 26, 2023, 2023, Ratification of June Disbursements, Approve Payables for July 2023, 
Review YTD Financials.  
 

Motion made by: Dolores Gomez to 
Approve the Consent 
Calendar  

Motion seconded by: Victor Zarate 

Ayes: Rod Bradford, Dolores 
Gomez, Victor Zarate, 
Lacey Gimple  

Noes: None 

Abstained: None Absent Kimberly Valles 
 

5. DISCUSSION / REPORTS: ACTION ITEMS 
a) DISCUSS BOTANICA MAINTENANCE The General Manger noted Botanica did not 

provide a budget for the irrigation repairs. Discussion was held regarding the developments 
being very dry and it appeared nothing was being watered. Lacey noted that many of the 
bushes are dying, and it will cost us thousands of dollars to replace them. Rod and Victor 
offered to check out the controllers to determine if they were turned off, or if there is a water 
shutoff or PGE shutoff. The consensus was that Botanica is not improving their service, it is 
getting worse. There are piles of debris that haven’t been picked up, the pathways are 
being mowed and now there is no water. The manager noted that he would get a hold of 
them again and see what they say.       

b) DISCUSS CREEK LEVEE STABILIZATION AND FEMA PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 
PROJECT The General Manager reported that he and Rod had talked to the OES again 
and were informed that because we do not have a Local Hazard Mitigation Plan, FEMA is 
not going to accept our project for Salt Creek.  The County has an LHMP that is up for 
renewal, but there is not enough time to get us adopted into their plan. He reported that he 
had suggested to Jackie Olivares that the County go in as the lead agency for the repairs 
with FEMA, but has not heard whether or not they would. Dolores offered to talk to her and 
see if that might help.   

 



 
 
Cortina Community Services District 
P.O. Box 43 
Arbuckle, CA 95912 

DIRECTORS 
Rod Bradford, Chair  

Dolores Gomez, Vice-Chair 
Kimberly Valles, Director 

Victor Zarate, Director 
Lacey Gimple, Director 

 
 

c) DISCUSS THE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT DISMANTLE AND LAFCO 
APPROVAL. The General Manager reported that he had advised the District’s attorney 
that the Board had decided to eliminate the community Finance District that was formed in 
2006 as a temporary funding mechanism for Police and Fire Services. He also reminded 
the Board that those services are part of the District’s latent powers, and the LAFCO is 
going to have to approve us dropping those powers. That is why it needs to go through the 
attorney, so we do it right. He also reminded the Board that the assessment charged by the 
District, if stopped, would also have an adverse effect on the Sherriff’s Office which is also 
the OES Office for the County. 
 

d) DISCUSS SDRMA BOARD ELECTIONS AND VOTE BY BALLOT The Manager 
submitted the information for the SDRMA election of Board members for the upcoming four 
years. He noted he only knew a couple of the candidates, but they all had resumes to 
review.  

 
Motion made 
by: 

Dolores Gomez to 
vote for the 
incumbents  

Motion seconded 
by: 

Victor Zarate 

Ayes: Rod Bradford, Dolores 
Gomez, Victor Zarate, 
Lacey Gimple  

Noes: None 

Abstained: None Absent Kimberly Valles   

 
e) REVIEW AND ADOPT RESOLUTION 23-24-01 REGARDING HOLDING VIRTUAL 

MEETINGS The Manager submitted Resolution 23-24-01 allowing a virtual meeting in the 
instance of an emergency. 

 

Motion made 
by: 

Dolores Gomez to adopt 
Resolution 23-24-01 to 
hold virtual meetings 
when an emergency 

Motion seconded by: Lacey Gimple 

Ayes: Rod Bradford, Dolores 
Gomez, Victor Zarate, 
Lacey Gimple  

Noes: None 

Abstained: None Absent Kimberly Valles   
 

6. STAFF AND BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 
7. ADJOURNMENT: Adjourn at 6:56 pm – Next meeting will be a Regular Meeting to be held 

on August 28, 2023, at 6 pm at the Arbuckle Golf Club. 
 
 
 



 
 
Cortina Community Services District 
P.O. Box 43 
Arbuckle, CA 95912 

DIRECTORS 
Rod Bradford, Chair  

Dolores Gomez, Vice-Chair 
Kimberly Valles, Director 

Victor Zarate, Director 
Lacey Gimple, Director 

 
 

 
        Approved 
 
        ______________________________ 
Attest        Rod Bradford, Chair 
 
__________________________ 

Karl Drexel, Secretary 



 11:47 AM
 09/23/23

 Cortina Community Services District

 Check Detail
 August 1 through September 21, 2023

Type Num Date Name Account Original Amount

 

Bill Pmt -Check 467594 08/02/2023 Arbuckle PUD  03512 Riv Glen -88.53

Bill Pmt -Check 467594 08/02/2023 Arbuckle PUD  03511 Red Ranc -211.76

Bill Pmt -Check 467917 08/15/2023 Arbuckle PUD  03511 Red Ranc -211.76

Bill Pmt -Check 467917 08/15/2023 Arbuckle PUD  03512 Riv Glen -54.60

Bill Pmt -Check 467933 08/15/2023 KD Management  03511 Red Ranc -1,871.10

Bill Pmt -Check 467933 08/15/2023 KD Management 03512 Riv Glen -510.30

Bill Pmt -Check 467933 08/15/2023 KD Management  03513 Wildwood -453.60

Bill Pmt -Check 467936 08/15/2023 PGE 03511 Red Ranc -440.50

Bill Pmt -Check 467936 08/15/2023 PGE 03512 Riv Glen -170.63

Bill Pmt -Check 467936 08/15/2023 PGE 03513 Wildwood -97.51

Bill Pmt -Check 467949 08/15/2023 Botanica Landscapes 03511 Red Ranc -2,800.00

Bill Pmt -Check 467949 08/15/2023 Botanica Landscapes 03511 Red Ranc -750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 467983 08/17/2023 Streamline 03511 Red Ranc -41.58

Bill Pmt -Check 467983 08/17/2023 Streamline 03512 Riv Glen -11.34

Bill Pmt -Check 467983 08/17/2023 Streamline 03513 Wildwood -10.08

Bill Pmt -Check 468499 09/07/2023 PGE 03511 Red Ranc -454.38

Bill Pmt -Check 468499 09/07/2023 PGE 03512 Riv Glen -172.46

Bill Pmt -Check 468499 09/07/2023 PGE 03513 Wildwood -98.55

Bill Pmt -Check 468533 09/07/2023 Botanica Landscapes 03511 Red Ranc -2,800.00

Bill Pmt -Check 468533 09/07/2023 Botanica Landscapes 03512 Riv Glen -750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 468542 09/07/2023 Boxwood Landscaping 03511 Red Ranc -2,169.24

Bill Pmt -Check 468542 09/07/2023 Boxwood Landscaping 03512 Riv Glen -2,169.23

Bill Pmt -Check 468628 09/12/2023 Richardson & Company 03511 Red Ranc -4,837.80

Bill Pmt -Check 468628 09/12/2023 Richardson & Company 03512 Riv Glen -1,319.40

Bill Pmt -Check 468628 09/12/2023 Richardson & Company 03513 Wildwood -1,172.80

Bill Pmt -Check 468827 09/21/2023 Arbuckle PUD 03511 Red Ranc -211.76

Bill Pmt -Check 468827 09/21/2023 Arbuckle PUD 03512 Riv Glen -61.07

Bill Pmt -Check 468832 09/21/2023 KD Management 03511 Red Ranc -1,683.00

Bill Pmt -Check 468832 09/21/2023 KD Management 03512 Riv Glen -459.00

Bill Pmt -Check 468832 09/21/2023 KD Management 03513 Wildwood -408.00

Bill Pmt -Check 468837 09/21/2023 Streamline 03511 Red Ranc -41.58

Bill Pmt -Check 468837 09/21/2023 Streamline 03512 Riv Glen -11.34

Bill Pmt -Check 468837 09/21/2023 Streamline 03513 Wildwood -10.08

Bill Pmt -Check 468841 09/21/2023 Boxwood Landscaping 03512 Riv Glen -976.69

Bill Pmt -Check 468841 09/21/2023 Boxwood Landscaping 03511 Red Ranc -976.70

Total ‐28,506.37

 Page 1 of 1



 Cortina Community Services District

 September Payables
 As of September 25, 2023

Type Date Name Due Date Open Balance

Bill 10/01/2023 Arbuckle PUD 11/01/2023 266.36

Bill 09/25/2023 KD Management 09/25/2023 3,309.00

Bill 09/25/2023 PGE 10/25/2023 750.00

Bill 10/01/2023 Streamline 11/01/2023 63.00

Bill 09/25/2023 Botanica Landscapes 10/25/2023 750.00

Bill 07/25/2023 Botanica Landscapes 10/28/2023 2,800.00

7,938.36

 Page 1 of 1



03511 - Reddington Ranch 03512 - River Glen 03513 - Wildwood TOTAL

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

410510 ꞏ Property Assessment 154,008.00 43,524.00 34,596.00 232,128.00
44190 ꞏ Interest 3,034.28 1,007.57 158.40 4,200.25
441901 ꞏ Interest Adj. to Mkt Value -10,659.56 0.00 0.00 -10,659.56

Total Income 146,382.72 44,531.57 34,754.40 225,668.69

Expense
53175 ꞏ Insurance Expense 1,902.65 518.91 461.25 2,882.81
53180 ꞏ Professional Services

53181 ꞏ Accounting/Audit 4,837.80 1,319.40 1,172.80 7,330.00
53182 ꞏ Consulting 4,913.70 1,340.10 1,191.20 7,445.00
53185 ꞏ Landscape Maintenance 8,745.94 4,645.92 0.00 13,391.86

Total 53180 ꞏ Professional Services 18,497.44 7,305.42 2,364.00 28,166.86

53260 ꞏ Utilities
53262 ꞏ Street Lights 894.88 343.09 196.06 1,434.03
53264 ꞏ Water Service 635.28 204.20 0.00 839.48

Total 53260 ꞏ Utilities 1,530.16 547.29 196.06 2,273.51

53265 - Web Hosting 124.74 34.02 30.24 189.00

Total Expense 22,054.99 8,405.64 3,051.55 33,512.18

Net Ordinary Income 124,327.73 36,125.93 31,702.85 192,156.51

Net Income 124,327.73 36,125.93 31,702.85 192,156.51

12:31 PM Cortina Community Services District

09/23/23 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis July 1 through September 23, 2023

Page 1



DISCUSSION / REPORTS 

ACTION ITEMS 



TO: CORTINA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 25, 2023 

FROM: KARL DREXEL, GENERAL MANAGER 

SUBJECT: DISCUSS DISMANTLING OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
DISTRICT 

BACKGROUND: 

Discussion has been taking place over several years about dismantling the Community 
Facilities District. In 2006, when the Cortina CS was formed by the County to be responsible 
for the street maintenance, flood control and streetlights for the County, a Community Facilities 
District was formed as well. This CFD was supposed to be a temporary venue for funding the 
Police and Fire Departments to provide services to the District until the developments were 
built out and the County got the 1% property tax under Prop 13.  

Subsequent to the formation of the CFD, LAFCO approved the formation of the Cortina CSD. 
Among the latent powers, the County wanted the District to take over, such as Street lights, 
street maintenance, and flood control, they also included the latent powers of providing police 
and fire services to the residents.  

In order to dismantle the CFD, the District needs to petition LAFCO to remove the Police and 
Fire services from our list of latent powers and turn them over to the County. 

I have requested assistance from the District’s attorney, Prentice | Long, in order to make sure 
that all legal avenues are taken and that all of the required documents are presented. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

No action necessary. 

Agenda Item 5a



From: Karl Drexel
To: "Margaret Long"
Subject: RE: Community Facilities District Dismantling
Date: Friday, September 22, 2023 5:56:00 PM

I can get them to you again. I’ll work on the financials, but our budgets do not include the CFD, since
it is a pass through account. We don’t see it. We had a conversation with our local Supervisor and
the County Administrator several months ago and the consensus of both of them was that we could
do anything we wanted. Problem is our latent powers still include Police and fire services, which we
want to have removed. We have not talked to LAFCO. Not even sure Colusa has an active LAFCO.
 
Karl
 
Cortina Community Services District
Gateway to Colusa County
 

Karl Drexel, CSDM, General Manager
PO Box 43
Arbuckle, CA 95912
Direct (707) 318-7369
Fax (530) 331-0809
karl@kdmanagement.us
 
RemembeR: Wash YouR hands and staY healthY 
 

P Please consider the environment before you print

 

From: Margaret Long <Margaret@prenticelongpc.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 5:47 PM
To: 'karl@kdmanagement.us' <karl@kdmanagement.us>
Subject: RE: Community Facilities District Dismantling
 
The request is understood.  Have you had any formal meetings with the County?  What are the
current finances of the District (if I could get last two year budgets it would be great)?  Do you have
the formation documents, or do you need me to get them from LAFCO?
 
 

 

From: Karl Drexel <karl@kdmanagement.us> 

mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us
mailto:Margaret@prenticelongpc.com
mailto:kdrexel@cityofsuttercreek.org
mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us


Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 10:55 AM
To: Margaret Long <Margaret@prenticelongpc.com>
Subject: FW: Community Facilities District Dismantling
 

From: Karl Drexel <karl@kdmanagement.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 3:12 PM
To: Margaret Long <Margaret@prenticelongpc.com>
Subject: Community Facilities District Dismantling
 
Thanks for getting back to me so quickly earlier today. That was a big help.
 
The Cortina CSD Board would like to pursue the dismantling of the Community Facilities District
(CFD), which receives assessments of $781.14 from all 209 parcels in the District for Fire and Police
services. This money is collected and dispersed by the County Auditor to the County Sheriff’s Office
and the Arbuckle Fire District. Of course the Cortina CSD does not receive any additional services
that are commonly provided to all other residents in Colusa County. However, the CFD was formed
in 2006 when the CSD was formed to provide interim (temporary) services while the District was
built out and the 1% property tax was fully implemented. That time has come. However, the
formation documents of the CSD list Police and Fire Services as latent powers of the Cortina CSD. We
would like to remove those latent powers from the CSD and have the County provide them as they
do for every other resident and housing development. We would like you to pursue this with Colusa
LAFCo, so the CSD can move forward with dismantling the CFD. Please advise as to how to go about
this. Thanks
 
Karl
 
Cortina Community Services District
Gateway to Colusa County
 

Karl Drexel, CSDM, General Manager
PO Box 43
Arbuckle, CA 95912
Direct (707) 318-7369
Fax (530) 331-0809
karl@kdmanagement.us
 
RemembeR: Wash YouR hands and staY healthY 
 

P Please consider the environment before you print

 

mailto:Margaret@prenticelongpc.com
mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us
mailto:Margaret@prenticelongpc.com
mailto:kdrexel@cityofsuttercreek.org


TO: CORTINA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 25, 2023 

FROM: KARL DREXEL, GENERAL MANAGER 

SUBJECT: DISCUSS AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 23-24-02 
AUTHORIZING REMOTE MEETINGS 

BACKGROUND: 

As we have been doing for the last couple of months, this resolution extends the opportunity to 
hold remote, hybrid or in person meetings. As required by SB361, this resolution has to be 
passed every 30 days.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board review and approve Resolution 23-24-02 authorizing remote or 
hybrid Board meetings 

Agenda Item 5b



 
 

P.O. Box 43 
Arbuckle, CA 95912 

Ph 707/318-7369 • Fax 707/575-4306 • e-mail karl@kdmanagement.us 

 
 

RESOLUTION 23-24-02 
September 25, 2023 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CORTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES 

DISTRICT MAKING FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS UNDER  
AB 361 FOR CONTINUED VIRTUAL MEETINGS 

 
WHEREAS, the Ralph M. Brown Act (Gov. Code § 54950 et seq.) generally 
requires local agencies meeting via teleconference, including through other virtual 
or electronic means, to provide public access at  each location in which members of 
the legislative body are teleconferencing; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 2021 the Legislature enacted Assembly Bill 361, Chapter 165, 
Statutes of 2021 ("AB 361"), which amended Government Code section 54953 to 
allow local agencies to meet fully virtually during a proclaimed state of emergency 
or if state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote 
social distancing; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Governor declared a state of emergency on March 4, 2020 due to 
the COVID- 19 pandemic, which expired on February 28, 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, to continue meeting by remote teleconferencing means without 
complying with section 54953(b)(3), a required condition is that state or local 
officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing, and 
that the legislative body continues to make certain findings by majority vote at least 
every 30 days; and 
 
WHEREAS, the California Division  of  Occupational  Safety  and  Health  
("Cal/OSHA") regulations at Title 8 Section 3205  recommend physical distancing 
in the workplace as precautions against the spread of COVID-19 and imposes 
certain restrictions and requirements due to a "close contact" which occurs when 
individuals are within six feet of another in certain circumstances; and 
 

mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us


Resolution 23-24-01 pg2 

P.O. Box 43 
Arbuckle, CA 95912 

Ph 707/318-7369 • Fax 707/575-4306 • e-mail karl@kdmanagement.us     

WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention continue to 
recommend avoiding contact and keeping a safe distance from a person who has a 
suspected or confirmed case of COVID-19; and; 
 
WHEREAS,  to allow for  physical distancing and remote meeting attendance  in 
accordance with these recommended measures, Cortina CSD does hereby find that 
Cortina CSD, and each of its committees, shall conduct its meetings without 
compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 
54953, as authorized by subdivision (e)(3) of section 54953, and that Cortina CSD 
shall comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the 
meetings electronically as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 
54953. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  the  Board of Directors of  the  
Cortina Community Services District hereby finds, determines, and resolves as 
follows: 
 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 
 

2. Cortina CSD hereby recognizes that state and local officials continue to 
recommend social distancing measures, which can impact the ability of 
Cortina CSD and the public to meet safely in person. 

 
3. Cortina CSD shall conduct public meetings in accordance with 

Government Code section 54953{e)(3) and other applicable provisions of 
the Brown Act for remote only teleconference meetings. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of the 
Cortina Community Services District, on this 25th day of September 2023, by the 
following vote: 
 
Ayes:  
Noes:  
Abstained:  
Absent:   

 
APPROVED :     ATTESTED: 
 
______________________   ________________________ 
Karl Drexel, Secretary    Rod Bradford, President 

mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us


TO: CORTINA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 25, 2023 

FROM: KARL DREXEL, GENERAL MANAGER 

SUBJECT: DISCUSS AND APPROVE PARTICIPATION WITH COLUSA OES 
ON LOCAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 

BACKGROUND: 

During the last National Disaster, Salt Creek bank was eroded from high flowing water. It 
would have been approved for mitigation funds if the District was part of a Local Hazard 
Mitigation Plan. There was not enough time to have a LHMP for the District done and the cost 
(~$100,000-$150,000) would have been ludicrous. There also was not enough time to get the 
County to be the lead agency or to have the Cortina CSD adopted into the County plan. 

The County’s LHMP is due for renewal this Fiscal Year, and they are asking all of the special 
districts in the County if they want to participate. Looking at the list of agencies, it appears 
several of them will participate, or at least should. We do not know at this point who if any of 
the other special districts in the county will participate, but it’s a fair assumption that several of 
them will. It is also a fair assumption that Salt Creek will have damage annually from now on. 
If we are going to have a chance of mitigating that damage in the future, we will need to have 
(or be a part of) a LHMP. 

We won’t know at this point what our cost will be, but there is a good argument that our 
donations to the Sheriff’s Office over the last 15+ years might get us a place at the table. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board partner with Colusa County on a Local Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

Agenda Item 5c



From: Jackie Olivares
To: Joseph Marsh; collegecitycemetery@gmail.com; Daniell Frampton; mwilloh@gmail.com; Carrancho Farms;

jim_marie@frontiernet.net; williamscemetery@fronternet.net; Arbuckle College City Fire Protection [External];
Maxwell Fire; Williams Fire Department [External]; Mary Grimmer- APRD Manager;
maxwellparkandrecs@gmail.com; ccwd2@frontiernet.net; CCWW1Grimes@gmail.com; kara@frontiernet.net;
lagrandewaterdistrict@gmail.com; Andrea Roach; Yahoo Mail; City Manager; Frank Kennedy; Elizabeth Harper;
jbond@bondtax.net; rchangus@colusa.k12.ca.us; karl@kdmanagement.us; christys@afes.com; Beverly Walls;
maxpud@frontiernet.net; sshadley@maxwell.k12.ca.us; dmeras@pjusd.com; dbaca@pjusd.org;
pcgid1@aol.com; Meegan Nagy; reclamationdistrict479@gmail.com; rd1004@comcast.net;
mcoombs@williams.k12.ca.us; kwilkins@yccd.edu; TONY; mwest@ccoe.net; mwest@colusa-nsn.gov;
bmarzkewepa@gmail.com; charlie.wright@kdwn.org; eric.wright@kdwn.org

Cc: Kristopher Cooper
Subject: Colusa County Local Hazard Mitigation update 2024
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 8:59:35 AM
Importance: High

Colusa County will be updating the Local Hazard Mitigation Plan as it is due for
renewal.  The Plan assesses community risk and vulnerability to identified hazards
and proposes actions to reduce future losses from those hazards.  Having an active,
approved Plan is required to be eligible for federal mitigation funds in accordance
with the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000.  Would your District/City/Tribe be interested
in partnering with the County to develop a Multi-Jurisdictional Plan?  The storms
from earlier this year have perhaps helped identify some projects that can be
addressed in the Plan.

Once we identify how many will partner in the development of the plan the county
will have an estimate of what the contribution towards cost will be from each
partner.

Please let me know if you are interested in participating by October 3,2023.  If your
district already has a Local Hazard Mitigation Plan in place, I would appreciate
knowing that as well.

Thanks,

Jackie Olivares, OES Technician
Colusa County Office of Emergency Services
Colusa County Sheriff’s Office
929 Bridge Street
Colusa, CA 95932
530-458-0218, f 530-458-4697

mailto:jtolivares@countyofcolusa.com
mailto:1cjm@frontiernet.net
mailto:collegecitycemetery@gmail.com
mailto:colusacemeterydistrict@frontier.com
mailto:mwilloh@gmail.com
mailto:carranchofarms@hughes.net
mailto:jim_marie@frontiernet.net
mailto:williamscemetery@fronternet.net
mailto:arbucklefire@frontiernet.net
mailto:maxwellfire@frontiernet.net
mailto:wfpa@williamsfire.net
mailto:aprd.mgrimmer@gmail.com
mailto:maxwellparkandrecs@gmail.com
mailto:ccwd2@frontiernet.net
mailto:CCWW1Grimes@gmail.com
mailto:kara@frontiernet.net
mailto:lagrandewaterdistrict@gmail.com
mailto:pwwd1@outlook.com
mailto:apud@frontiernet.net
mailto:citymanager@cityofcolusa.com
mailto:fkennedy@cityofwilliams.org
mailto:liz@colusarcd.org
mailto:jbond@bondtax.net
mailto:rchangus@colusa.k12.ca.us
mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us
mailto:christys@afes.com
mailto:bwalls@rd108.org
mailto:maxpud@frontiernet.net
mailto:sshadley@maxwell.k12.ca.us
mailto:dmeras@pjusd.com
mailto:dbaca@pjusd.org
mailto:pcgid1@aol.com
mailto:mnagy@rd108.org
mailto:reclamationdistrict479@gmail.com
mailto:rd1004@comcast.net
mailto:mcoombs@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:kwilkins@yccd.edu
mailto:tony@westsidewd.com
mailto:mwest@ccoe.net
mailto:mwest@colusa-nsn.gov
mailto:bmarzkewepa@gmail.com
mailto:charlie.wright@kdwn.org
mailto:eric.wright@kdwn.org
mailto:kcooper@countyofcolusa.com


TO: CORTINA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 25, 2023 

FROM: KARL DREXEL, GENERAL MANAGER 

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND APPROVE 2020-2021 AND 2021-2022 AUDITED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

BACKGROUND: 

Richardson and Company, Independent Special District Auditors, completed the Audited 
Financial Statements. The AFSs are included here for review along with the Management letter, 
which I have already signed and submitted.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board review the Audited Financial Statements and Management Letter 
and approve it. Any questions can be answered by Richardson & Co. 

Agenda Item 5d






















































	7-24-23 Draft minutes
	July 24, 2023 at 6:00 pm
	6. STAFF AND BOARD MEMBER REPORTS
	7. ADJOURNMENT: Adjourn at 6:56 pm – Next meeting will be a Regular Meeting to be held on August 28, 2023, at 6 pm at the Arbuckle Golf Club.
	Approved
	______________________________
	Attest        Rod Bradford, Chair

	Agenda Item 4
	Agenda Item 4
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	7-24-23 Draft minutes
	July 24, 2023 at 6:00 pm
	6. STAFF AND BOARD MEMBER REPORTS
	7. ADJOURNMENT: Adjourn at 6:56 pm – Next meeting will be a Regular Meeting to be held on August 28, 2023, at 6 pm at the Arbuckle Golf Club.
	Approved
	______________________________
	Attest        Rod Bradford, Chair


	August - September Disbursements
	September Payables
	YTD Financials

	Agenda 5a
	BACKGROUND:

	Agenda 5b
	BACKGROUND:

	Agenda 5c
	BACKGROUND:

	Agenda 5d
	BACKGROUND:




